PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Monday, February 03,2020 3:44 PM

To: PSLU Committee

Subject: FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya King South Maui Re5|dency
Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 8th FI

Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 1:09 AM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; -
mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov;
ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; ianderson@honolulu.gov

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; Sarah_Kaopuiki@schatz.senate.gov

Subject: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied

Aloha,

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies show the negative health effects of radiation from wireless technologies.
As such, 5G wireless technology poses significant risks to humans, animals and the environment www.Biolnitiative.org.
Despite this, in 2018 Gov Ige implemented legislation for streamlined deployment of 5G across the state.

5G has never been safety tested. Thus it constitutes a human experiment without consent. 5G builds on existing 3G and
4G/LTE infrastructure but is is categorically different, involving newly erected small cell antennas blanketing residential
neighborhoods (every few houses), using public infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high frequency
(millimeter wave) wireless radiation never before used for internet or cell phones. It involves millions of new 5G base
stations clustered closer to the ground - closer to homes and schools - and 40,000+ new transmitting satellites in near
orbit www.5GSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place
a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology
poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment.

Susie Fry
susieglowsraw@gmail.com
Kailua kona, Hawaii

www.KeepYourPower.org



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 3:45 PM

To: PSLU Committee

Subject: : FW: Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Health & Environment Effects Are Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya King South Maui Residency
Office: 808.270.7108 '

200 South High Street, 8th Fl

Wailuku.HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 1:11 AM

To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; Imccrory@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com;
dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>;
Tamara A. Paltin <Tamara.Paltin@mauicounty.us>; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>;
Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org

Subject: Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Health & Environment Effects Are Studied

Attn: Land Use Commission. Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Proven Safe

Secretive, experimental, high altitude technology (massive drones, pseudo-satellites, huge helium balloons, etc.) with
4G/5G wireless communication payloads that beam toxic wireless radiation deep into land and ocean, into all life forms,
should not be allowed in Hawai'i airspace.

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies www.Biolnitiative.org show the negative health effects of radiation from
wireless technologies. 5G especially is an alarming health hazard www.5GSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal

Wireless technology poses significant harm to humans, animals, marine life, and the environment. We do not consent to
this harmful and invasive technology. We respectfully ask you to please protect the Hawaiian islands, follow the
Precautionary Principle and ban this technology from Hawai'i airspace unless it can be proven safe.
www.KeepYourPower.org/drone

Robin Pagen
Robinpagen76@aol.com
Naalehu, Hawaii
Robinpagen76@aol.com



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: : Monday, February 03, 2020 3:45 PM

To: PSLU Committee

Subject: : FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya King South Maui Residency
Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 8th Fl

Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 2:17 AM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate @dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
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
poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. .

Chanda Harrold Kaaihue
cz_salt@yahoo.com
Pahoa, Hawaii

www.KeepYourPower.org



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 3:45 PM

To: PSLU Committee ' :
Subject: FW: Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Health & Environment Effects Are Studied
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
www.KeepYourPower.org/drone )

Chanda Harrold Kaaihuec
cz_salt@yahoo.com
Pahoa, Hawaii



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 3:50 PM

To: ' PSLU Committee

Subject: ' FW: Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Health & Environment Effects Are Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya King South Maui Residency
Office: 808.270.7108 '

200 South High Street, 8th Fl

Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:47 PM

To: danijel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; Imccrory@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com;
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
Precautionary Principle and ban this technology from Hawai'i airspace unless it can be proven safe,
www.KeepYourPower.org/drone

Olivia Liu
olivialiu.lac@gmail.com
Haiku, Hi

This is an outrage



PSLU Committee

From: ~ Kelly King

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 3:52 PM

To: PSLU Committee

Subject: : FW: Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Health & Environment Effects Are Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya King South Maui Residency
Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 8th Fi

Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:35 PM

To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; Imccrory@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com;
dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@ mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>;
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

Kimberly Ortiz
ozkimberly@yahoo.com
Waianae, Hi



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 3:55 PM

To: PSLU Committee _

Subject: v FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya King South Mauu Residency
Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 8th Fl

Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:34 PM

To: david.y.ige@hawail.gov; consumeradvocate @dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office @co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov;
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
neighborhoods {every few houses), using public infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high frequency
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

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 9:30 AM

To: PSLU Committee

Subject: ' FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya King South Maui Residency
Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 8th FI

Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 4:19 PM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capltol hawaii.gov;
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

Kathleen Sweet
2kathy.sweet@gmail.com
Mililani, HI

www.KeepYourPower.org



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 10:10 AM

To: PSLU Committee

Subject: FW: Stop 5G Until Heaith & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Counciimember Kelly Takaya King South Maui Residency
Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 8th Fl

Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 3:08 PM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate @dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawali.gov;
mayor @honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov;
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

Brad Charlevoix

bcharlevoix7 @gmail.com

Kealakekua , Hawaii

We do not want this technology, it is dangerous and unsafe for humans, animals and plants

www.KeepYourPower.org



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King »

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 10:10 AM

To: PSLU Committee :

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

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 5:52 PM

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

Cc: inffo@keepyourpower.org _

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

Karen Ramos
karenlramos@hotmail.com
Waimea, H!

Strongly oppose 4G/5G



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 10:11 AM

To: PSLU Committee

Subject: FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied
With Aloha,

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya King South Maui Re5|dency
Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 8th F

Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 7:56 PM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate @dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office @co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; -
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
stations clustered closer to the ground - closer to homes and schools and 40,000+ new transmitting satellites in near
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

Rita French
akamaiaina@gmail.com
Pepeekeo, HI

NO 5G in Hawai'il!!

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

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya Klng South Maui Residency
Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, 8th Fl

Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 7:57 PM

To: daniel.e.orodenker@ hawaii.gov; Imccrory@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com;
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
4G/5G wireless communication payloads that beam toxic wireless radlatlon deep into land and ocean, into all life forms,
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

NO Giant 4G or 5G Drones in Hawal it



PSLU Commiittee

From: ' Kelly King

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

From: Signatfory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 7:58 PM :

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
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

5G has never been safety tested. Thus it constifutes a human experiment without consent. 5G builds on existing 3G and
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

We do not consent to this invbluntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place
a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology
poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment.

Elisa Plauche
elisa94@aol.com
Haiku, HI

www.KeépYourPower.org



PSLU Committee

From: . Kelly King »

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

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 8:00 PM

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

Subject: Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Untll Health & Environment Effects Are Studled

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
elisa8094@aol.com
Haiku , Hi



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 10:12 AM

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

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 9:04 PM

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate @dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@ capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@ capitol.hawaii.gov;
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

5G has never been safety tested. Thus it constitutes a human experiment without consent. 5G builds on existing 3G and-
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
orbit www,5GSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place
a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology
poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment.

Ivory Arnold
Ivorygrooms@yahoo.com
Waikoloa, H!

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
Office: 808.270.7108 ,

200 South High Street, 8th Fl

Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 9:04 PM

To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; Imccrory@pulamalanal com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com;
dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee @mauicounty.us>;
Tamara A. Paltin <Tamara.Paltin@mauicounty.us>; Kelly King <Ke||y King@mauicounty.us>;
Mavyors.Office@co.maui.hi.us

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
lvorygrooms@yahoo.com
Waikoloa, Hl



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: : Tuesday, February 25, 2020 2:23 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 1:57 PM

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

Guinevere Stromberg
stromberg828@gmail.com
Kihei, Hi



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 11:25 AM

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

From: Signatory <pet|t|ons@keepyourpower.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 6:26 AM ‘

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov;
ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; ianderson@honoluiu.gov

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
stations clustered closer to the ground - closer to homes and schools - and 40,000+ new transmitting sateilites in near
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

Susan Vickery
gifts9954@gmail.com
Wailuku, HI

www.KeepYourPower.org



PSLU Committee

From: KeIIy King

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 9:33 AM

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

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 7:38 AM :

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov;
mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov;
ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; ianderson@honolulu.gov

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; Sarah Kaopunkl@schatz senate.gov

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
Despite this, in 2018 Gov Ige implemented legisiation for streamlined deployment of 5G across the state.

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

Cheryl Toyofuku
healthjourney@protonmail.com
Pear! Ciry, HI

www.KeepYourPower.org



PSLU Committee

_

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

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 7:38 AM

To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; Imccrory@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com;
dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>;
Tamara A. Paltin <Tamara.Paltin@mauicounty.us>; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; '
Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org ,

Subject: Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Health & Environment Effects Are Studied

Attn: Land Use Commission. Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Proven Safe

Secretive, experimental, high altitude technology (massive drones, pseudo-satellites, huge helium balloons, étc.) with
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

Wireless technology poses s'ignificant harm to humans, animals, marine life, and the environment. We do not consent to
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
Pearl! City, HI



PSLU Committee

From: Kelly King

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 11:31 AM

To: _ PSLU Committee

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

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 10:06 AM

To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; Imccrory@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com;

- dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee <Alice. Lee@mawcounty us>;
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
4G/5G wireless communication payloads that beam toxic wireless radiation deep into land and ocean, |nto all life forms,
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

P Lee
mooncocoon@hotmail.com
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